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(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Re: NYCO land Page 1

From: Julia Tighe

To: Roger Downs
Date: 6/10/2013 1:26 PM
Subject: Re: NYCO land

Just left you a voice message.

| wanted to follow up on this.

Please give me a call when you have a chance.
Thanks-

Julie

Julie Tighe

Director, State Legislative Affairs

Office of Legislative Affairs

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 14th Floor

Albany, New York 12233

518-402-2797

cell 518-813-1664

fax 518-402-9016

Connect with DEC on:
Facebook ( http://www.facebook.com/nysdec ) & Twitter ( http://www.twitter.com/NYS_DEC )

>>> Julia Tighe 6/6/2013 2:28 PM >>>

Roger-

As discussed, attached is the packet of information we have put together on the property that would be
available for a land swap should the NYCO constitutional amendment go forward.

I look forward to discussing this issue with you after you have a chance to discuss with your members.

Thanks -
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
Facebook ( http://www.facebook.com/nysdec ) & Twitter ( http://www.twitter.com/NYS DEC )






